#### Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

# **BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

# Tuesday, September 12, 2023

#### Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

#### **Member Attendees**

Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier

#### **Member Absentees**

Amanda Tonkovich, Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Stitch Guillory, Tameka White

#### **Staff Attendees**

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Marshall Menou

#### **Guest Attendees**

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Jane Wood, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Taja Kenney, Andrea Howard

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:28 a.m.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

#### APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Shorty made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

**Board Minutes** 

Page 3 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:14 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE23-010	232632	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Leslie De Graaf
BOSSIER	BOSS23-009	232449	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home, Inc.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0024	232446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0025	232430	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.89 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0026	232464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0027	232492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0028	232620	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$944.83 APPROVED for Relocation to The One at Lubbock
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0029	232579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to A-1 Wrecker Service  Payment of \$1,500.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to A-1 Wrecker Service
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0032	232691	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Cumberland Estates
CALCASIEU	CALC23-605	232442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant  Payment of \$143.11 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$223.49 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$3,500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Brentwood Hospital  Payment of \$4,310.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-0070 23		231996	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum funeral home
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0084	232221	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0098	232431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-0099 2		Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 4 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:14 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0100	232433	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Son Funeral Home  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0101	232439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,435.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home  Payment of \$1,065.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0102	232440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$5,460.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Baton Rouge Modern Dentistry
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0103	232462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hillcrest Memorial Gardens and Mausoleum
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0104	232463	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$453.02 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0105	232489	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0106	232506	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.  Payment of \$170.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$5,330.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0107	232516	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0108	232518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0109	232576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0110	232598	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant  Payment of \$5,506.88 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0111	232608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT23-0113	232648	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Wesley's Funeral Home

**Board Minutes** 

Page 5 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:14 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0114	232659	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER23-008	232639	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home
IBERVILLE	IBEV23-003	232591	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Roscoe Mortuary
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-005	232689	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-177	232493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-186	232533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Treasures of Life Center for Life Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-196	232458	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Replacement Services to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-200	232469	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-202	232459	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-203	232472	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-207	232554	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-208	232581	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$454.44 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-209	232560	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-210	232582	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-214	232604	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-216	232644	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral & Cremation Service
ORLEANS	ORLE23-220	232674	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 6 of 15 Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:14 AM

			EMEDGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	EMERGENCY Resolution
- ansii	CVIV#	Claim #	Nesolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-222	232757	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-612	232556	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-613	232605	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$522.06 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
SABINE	SABI23-001	232490	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-012	232646	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3002	232676	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3021	232658	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3028	232657	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3097	232339	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3097	232340	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3039	232488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$571.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3033	232662	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3034	232663	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3035	232664	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3036	232665	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center

**Board Minutes** 

Page 7 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3039	232677	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-622	232654	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$706.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3210	232323	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3227	232661	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3231	232763	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$111.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
RAPIDES	RAPI22-350	230519	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-358	230974	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3088	232660	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3088	232758	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$79.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3016	232656	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3017	232655	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3029	232499	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
	-		STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE23-008	232645	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD18-001	180057	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

**Board Minutes** 

Page 8 of 15

Board Date: 09/12/2023 8:19:14 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-0054	230193	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,167.92 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Rose-Neath Funeral Home (Mansfield)
CADDO	CADD23-0008	232653	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,324.95 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$675.05 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD23-0011	232259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,450.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Robert Terry Trawnik
CADDO	CADD23-0015	232500	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Washington's & Smith's Paradise Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC19-006	190470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant  Payment of \$185.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-016	222492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$93.15 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-374	232748	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,280.94 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$1,372.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$15.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-374	232749	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0019	232434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,945.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0029	232579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,500.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to A-1 Wrecker Service  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to A-1 Wrecker Service
CALCASIEU	CALC23-016	231985	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,287.13 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-605	232442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Brentwood Hospital  Payment of \$223.49 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant  Payment of \$143.11 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$4,310.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 9 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:14 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CONCORDIA	CONC21-001	211757	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0182	230209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0062	231851	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,406.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0067	231993	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0068	231994	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0069	231995	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0077	232076	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0081	232115	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-0083	232180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L. Booker Family Funeral Services LLC  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0086	232248	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0094	232334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Donald Trimble Mortuary
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0095	232378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0101	232439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,435.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$1,065.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-0102	232440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,460.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Baton Rouge Modern Dentistry  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 10 of 15 Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:15 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0106	232506	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,330.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.  Payment of \$170.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER23-006	232234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,977.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-002	211344	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-004	221821	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Non-Compensable Vehicle Accdt.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-007	221931	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-011	222253	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-018	232306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Funeral Directors, Inc.
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0014	232436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,641.55 APPROVED for MEDICAL to J. Jerome Smith, DDS/Danny Dominque, DDS
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0016	232616	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,383.13 APPROVED for MEDICAL to OCHSNER CLINIC NEW ORLEANS
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3024	232634	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$229.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
LINCOLN	LINC23-002	232388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,100.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC23-004	232308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Natchitoches Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE20-037	201501	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-041	201686	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-063	202079	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-067	202085	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.

**Board Minutes** 

Page 11 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:15 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE20-068	202086	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-847	232551	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to City of New Orleans EMS
ORLEANS	ORLE21-0302	232552	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,223.14 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-261	220934	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-841	232473	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-192	232481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,979.88 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-223	230502	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to University Medical Center New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE22-226	230134	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-230	232555	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-259	232479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,115.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-287	230371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-800	232480	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$229.84 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-927	232478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-928	232240	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-931	232475	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-932	232476	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-008	230875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 12 of 15

Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:15 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-054	231458	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,630.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$695.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-071	231563	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$24,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-073	232398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-098	232029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$532.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-116	231813	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,395.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$605.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-131	231971	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,672.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-131	232487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,281.25 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-135	232626	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-187	232483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-189	232485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,323.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-190	232484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,823.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-191	232486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-195	232561	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,597.29 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-010	232590	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,100.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$24.63 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kilpatrick Funeral Homes
OUACHITA	OUAC23-011	232580	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kilpatrick Funeral Homes
OUACHITA	OUAC23-012	232589	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$509.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kilpatrick Funeral Homes

**Board Minutes** 

Page 13 of 15 Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:15 AM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
OUACHITA	OUAC23-013	232583	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Kilpatrick Funeral Homes	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-009	221531	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,845.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-012	222311	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-012	232784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,317.61 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-012	232785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$841.19 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI21-012	232786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$841.20 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI22-001	232761	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Hill Funeral Directors  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI22-002	221532	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI23-004	232468	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,969.44 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
RAPIDES	RAPI23-006	232470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
RAPIDES	RAPI23-101	232416	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0034	222963	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0006	232474	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allyson Bodin O'Connor, DSW, LCSW-BACS	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM18-003	181793	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM18-004	182034	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			VOID/REISSUE	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-162	232278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services	

**Board Minutes** 

Page 14 of 15

Board Date: 09/12/2023 8:19:15 AM

VOID/REISSUE			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-166	232279	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-167	232284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LATE ADDITION			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE23-009	232804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for CRIME SCENE CLEANUP to Exit Cleanup
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0100	232433	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Son
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT23-0110	232598	Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant  Payment of \$5,506.88 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
IBERIA	IBER23-010	232491	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,759.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fletcher Funeral Home (NI)

Board Minutes Page 15 of 15

Board Date: 09/12/2023 Printed: 9/20/2023 8:19:15 AM

#### **ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS**

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board. No public comments were given.

Ms. Henderson made a motion to amend the agenda to review mental health claims out of order under New Applications. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for October 10, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 10:01 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 117 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 9/12/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 117 claims for checks totaling \$336,157.07 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 32 CLAIMS; \$21,730.34 FEDERAL FUNDS: 85 CLAIM; \$314,426.73 TOTALS: 117 CLAIMS; \$336,157.07

TOTAL FUNDS AWARDED FROM JULY 1, 2023 TO SEPTEMBER 12, 2023: FME FUNDS: \$371,721.74

FEDERAL FUNDS: \$689,199.27 JRI FUNDS: \$500.00 STATE FUNDS: \$77,726.92 TOTALS: \$1,139,147.93